

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 4230 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

KATIE HOBBS Governor HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

Application Review Committee Virtual Meeting Minutes

January 5, 2024 Held via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Caterino at 7:31 a.m.

2. **ROLL CALL - Ms. Fowkes**

Members Present

Linda Caterino, Ph.D., ABPP Diana Medina, Ph.D.

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

3. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

A. Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Weston Baker, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP.

2) Diana Chaidez, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP.

3) Lindsay Polk, Psy.D.

Dr. Polk was present at the meeting. Dr. Medina recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the application of Dr. Baker and Dr. Chaidez to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP. Dr. Medina seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Emily Thomas, Ph.D.

Dr. Thomas was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

2) Jacqoulene Hansberger, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

3) Rosalba Mada, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication and detailed written study plan. Upon review, the Committee noted that the application submitted was complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. However, the Committee noted that the study plan appeared to be the exact same as the previous one. It was the consensus of the Committee to issue a formal additional information request for a more detailed, week by week written study plan that outlines the differences in this plan from the previous one. Additionally, the Committee requested that Dr. Mada attend the next Application Review Committee meeting for a personal interview.

4) Ariel Shemesh, Psy.D.

Dr. Shemesh was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

5) Fen Salix, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

6) Michaela Godsey, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. However, the Committee noted that one of the questions on the internship verification was answered with both Yes and No. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score contingent upon correcting the typo on the verification.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the applications of Drs. Emily Thomas, Jacquulene Hansberger, Ariel Shemesh and Fen Salix to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score, forward the application of Dr. Michaela Godsey for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score contingent upon correction of a typo on the internship verification, and request additional information as noted above from Dr. Rosalba Mada. Dr. Caterino seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

C. Requesting Approval for Supervised Temporary License w/ or w/out EPPP (A.R.S. § 32-2073)

1) Kerrey Bogardus, Psy.D.

Dr. Bogardus was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules, however, the Committee noted a typo on the internship verification concerning a date. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and supervised temporary license contingent on correction of the typo.

2) Krista Perdue, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and supervised temporary license.

3) Lindsay Polk, Psy.D. (Request to Withdraw Application)

Dr. Polk was present at the meeting. Dr. Medina recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

4) Nicky Rodriguez, Ph.D.

Dr. Medina recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

MOTION: Dr. Medina moved to forward the application of Dr. Krista Perdue to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score and forward the application of Dr. Kerrey Bogardus for the same approval contingent upon correction of a typo on the internship verification. Dr. Caterino seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

D. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Sophie Pinkston, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

2) Anthony Bean, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that Dr. Bean responded to the Committee's previous FAIR letter for additional information regarding the core program requirements by providing verification of his CPQ credential. It was the Committee's consensus that this does not meet the requirements for the category of licensure by Waiver. It was the consensus of the Committee to suggest to Dr. Bean to change his application to licensure by Credential. Upon written request, this change will be made by staff and the application will be forwarded to the Committee for review of the application for licensure by Credential. The application fee already paid would be transferred to the new application.

3) Shelby Wolf, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules, however, there appears to be a typo on the preinternship verification form regarding the applicant's title during

the practicum. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure contingent upon correction of the typo.

MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the application of Dr. Pinkston to the Board for approval for licensure and Dr. Shelby Wolf upon contingent of the typo correction as noted above. Dr. Medina seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to suggest to Dr. Bean to change his application to licensure by Credential as noted above. Dr. Medina seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

E. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (ABPP, CPQ or NRHSP - A.R.S. § 32-2071.01)

1) Scott Grover, Ph.D., ABPP

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the application of Dr. Grover to the Board for approval for licensure by credential. Dr. Medina seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

F. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Universal Recognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Desiree Cuevas, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

2) Alan Tuft, Ph.D.

Dr. Tuft was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applications of Drs. Desiree Cuevas and Alan Tuft to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Medina seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

5. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No new items were requested.

6. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Caterino motioned to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Medina seconded. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 a.m.